Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of March 15, 2023.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on March 15, 2023.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of March 1, 2023 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the first half of March in the amount of \$166,027.77 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the first half of March in the amount of \$76,254.16 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the monthly department reports for February be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the special event permit for Marseilles Firefighter's cruise night to be held July 15, 2023 be approved and the permit fee be waived. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Lewey that change order #1 from Pohar and Sons for the interstate 80 water main and sanitary sewer extensions in the amount of \$74,151.13 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payment #16 to Pohar and Sons in the amount of \$135,404.15 for the Route 80 water main and sanitary sewer extensions be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the agreement with Blue Line Professional Consultants for mental health screenings be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the retirement agreement for Chief Brian Faber be placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Steve Aubry and Mike McEmery LaSalle County new board members introduced themselves.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council now adjourn. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

\_\_\_\_Lesley Hart\_\_\_\_ CITY CLERK